Notice of the meeting of the Drachman Site Council/Magnet Leadership Team

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.01, notice is hereby given to the members of the Drachman School Council and to the general public that the Drachman School Council will hold a meeting open to the public on:

Date/Time: Wednesday, 12/11/24 @ 3:30

Location: Drachman Library (But Also on Zoom)

Zoom Meeting ID: 86298095941

<u>Members:</u> Jesús Celaya (Principal), Holly Barker /School Council Facilitator (Teacher), Kristen Bury (Teacher), Marisa Gonzalez (Classified Staff Rep) Jaymie Galayda (Parent Rep), Marjorie Barrera (Parent Rep) & Marti Vargas, (Community Member)

Minutes

- 1. 3:30 p.m. / Meeting Called to Order
- 2. 9/25/25 Minutes Approved.
- 3. Call to the Audience: No audience present
- 4. Principal's Report
 - a. Drachman's 2024-2025 Magnet School Plan and Integrated Action Plan Update
 - i. Academics: Our First Quarter Benchmark Results Showed the following grade levels outperforming TUSD's averages and for raking in the top six among TUSD K-8 schools: (Math) 5th through 8th grades & (ELA) 7th grade! Also, our 6th graders were the highest performing in math among all K-8 schools in TUSD!
 - ii. Budget: Our budgeting accounted for raises, and now we will be able to possibly hire one more additional 4 Hour TA for the K-3 programs.
 - iii. Staffing: Only vacancy, Attendance Tech (Until the start of third quarter). Interviewing next week to replace Janie Morales 4 Hour TA.
 - b. Safety Report on Emergency Management Procedures/Drills & "Fencing Project"
 - i. Report on 10/24/24 Safety Matter: An unhoused female needed medical attention and Dr. Celaya helped her get support from paramedics
 - ii. Report on 11/12/24 Secure Procedure: There was a disturbance in the neighborhood at approximately 3:25 and a Secure Procedure was implemented for approximately 5 minutes.
 - iii. "Fencing Project" Update: No update.

- c. Family Academic Engagement / Parent-Teacher Group Update
 - i. Meetings this school year: 12/18, 2/12, & 4/9
 - ii. PTG Update: PTG and the Family Engagement Team helped design a productive Literacy Night and Art show in November. PTG also solicited Tax Credit donations.

5. Action/Decision Items

a. The council voted to transfer \$1500 from our Undesignated Tax Credit Line into the TC Field Trip Line for use during the 2025-2026 school year and possibly beyond, to transfer \$5500 from our Undesignated Tax Credit Line into the TC Sports Line to cover Interscholastic Fees and to purchase new equipment, to transfer \$1000 from our Undesignated Tax Credit Line into the ACE After School Program Line, and to carry over the remaining Undesignated Tax Credit funds for future school years. The remaining funds will be determined by our future Site Councils and will be used to supplement our other Tax Credit Lines that will need additional funds in the future.

6. Decision/Information Items

- a. The council discussed the Possibility of Pursing a Restorative Justice Program and Grant for Drachman to meet our "PBIS" Requirement. Dr. Celaya and Ms. Barrera provided information about the program.
 - i. Restorative Justice Info

7. Plan Agenda for Next Meeting

- Discuss our current campus size and the promised building of 6 classes that were initially supposed to be part of our expansion to a K-8 campus. .
- 8. Adjourn